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555 Capitol Mall, Suite 400

California Association of Marriage & Family Therapists PAC

Sacramento CA 95814

June 6, 2018

VIA ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION

Nicole Miller, Sr. Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Elections Commission
999 E Street, NW,
Washington, DC 20463

RE: California Association of Marriage and Family Therapists PAC (ID# C00346619) ? 2017 Year End Report, February
2018
Monthly Report and March 2018 Monthly Report

Dear Ms. Miller,

Our office acts as campaign counsel for the above referenced committee and its treasurer. We are in receipt of the
Requests for Additional Information (the RFAIs) regarding the reporting of investments held by committee on the above
referenced reports. We have reviewed the reports and believe that the information in question is reported correctly.

This committee has investments with a private investor which are included in the committee?s cash on hand on Line 8 for
each filing as indicated in the RFAIs. When the value of the committee?s assets so held increase or decrease, the amount
of that increase or decrease is disclosed on Line 17 as indicated in the RFAIs.

The RFAIs reference disclosure of investments as expenditures. Please be advised that the only items related to the
investments that are reported on Line 21 as operating expenditures are fees paid to the private investor for their
services. The purchase of investments has was not reported on Line 21 on the above referenced reports.

We trust this resolves the matter. I attempted to reach you to discuss and confirm this explanation resolves the matter,
but we were unfortunately unable to connect due to timing and conflicting schedules. If there are further questions or
if you think revisions are needed, please contact me at (916) 442-2952 and I would be happy to discuss further.

Sincerely,

Lacey Keys

C00346619
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